



Committee Report to 2017 AGM

Committee Name	LTAD Liaison Committee
Committee Chair	Anne Teutsch
Committee Members	Anne Teutsch, Tracy Bradley, Bill Anderson, Jeff Teutsch, Forest Pearson, Jim Blanchard, Charlotte MacNaughton, Kitty Jones, Brent Langbakk
Report Date	217-07-10
Submitted By	Anne Teutsch

Past Year's Work

1. The LTAD Liaison Committee met twice in early 2017, to discuss amongst the committee representatives the proposed updates to the Course and Category Guidelines, as developed by the Technical Committee. This allowed for discussion not only within the many OC committees that are affected by Course and Category guidelines, but also for discussion between these committees. Feedback from these meetings was valuable to the Technical Committee and the Board prior to finalizing and approving the new Guidelines.

Future Work – Projects and Goals

1. This committee will continue to meet, as needed, to allow for discussions, planning and feedback between the five committees represented (Coaching, Officials, Officials, High Performance, Sass Peepre).

Successes and Challenges

1. The LAD Liaison Committee was created to allow for improved communication between the 5 committees that are represented – the High Performance, Sass Peepe Junior Development, Coaching, Officials and Technical committees. It serves this purpose well, meeting when there are projects to coordinate on.

Finances

No expenses for this committee in the past year.

Orienteering Canada will support the work of the Sass Peepe Junior Development Committee on creating a junior curriculum and Athlete Development Matrix. \$1500 has been budgeted towards this project for September to December, 2017, in addition to the Sass Peepe Fund budgeting \$1500 for the project.

Additional Notes